gmezorm TOWN OR* TmRi‘ﬂ’ 28 ol

i YN BAX (860) 291-7389
EAST HARTFORE

rT

DATE: September 29, 2017
TO: Town Council Members
FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair

"RE:  Tuesday, October 3, 2017 7:00 p.m. Town Council Majori‘ty Office

In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town
Council will be held as follows:

Tuesday, October 3, 2017
7:00 p.m.

Town Council Majority Office

The purpose of the meeting is to meet in executive session to discuss the following:

e The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as Connecticut CVS Pharmacy,
LLC v. Town of East Hartford, Docket No. CV-17-6037402-S, involving 972 Silver
Lane; and

e The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as The Bakery Center, LL.C v.
Town of East Hartford, et al, Docket No. CV-17-8037260-3, involving 515
Connecticut Boulevard; and

¢ The pending Superior Court action known as Doosan Fuel Cell America, Inc. v.
Town of East Hartford, et al, Return Date October 17, 2017, involving the
assessment and taxation of certain personal property {fuel cells).

cc: Mayor Leclerc
Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel
Brian Smith, Assessor
Trent Sullivan, Risk Manager



